Questions and Answers

Transition Program for Adult Learners into Postsecondary Education

Posted: November 6, 2009

IMPORTANT NOTE:

The RFP document has been updated.  Be sure to retrieve the latest version for preparing applications from the Web site: http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/dwdgrants/adulted.asp.

Question:  Florida CHOICES Web-based program is mentioned in the Narrative and Scoring Criteria section, 3(b), last bulleted item; may other Web-based career goal setting programs for individualized portfolios be used for the transition program?

Answer:  Florida CHOICES is the preferred program and is a state supported career information delivery system and free resource to all agencies. 

Question: Regarding Narrative and Scoring Criteria section, Dissemination Plan, number 6:

a) is the expectation that the grant recipient will make presentations about the model developed and its successes to appropriate organizations and adult education providers?
b) and, that the recipient will be available to offer assistance to inquirers who wish to replicate the grant model in their service area?

Answer: It is up to the applicant of the proposed transition program to determine how to addresses the Dissemination Plan section and align their program using the scoring criteria provided in the RFP.  The applicant should clearly outline their strategies for achieving their chosen goals.
Question:  Can students transition into a community college offering college credit certificate and PSAV programs? 

Answer: Yes, the intent of this grant is to transition adult students into postsecondary education programs via colleges or technical centers.

Question: Can grant funds be used to pay for adult students to take the CPT or other college placement tests?  Is this specifically referenced in EDGAR?

Answer: Transition grant funds may be used to pay for adult students to take the CPT, however, consult with the partnering community college which has funding to administer the CPT to high school juniors through Florida Statute, Section 1008.30.  It is allowable for adult students to also be tested under this statute.  For more information, please refer to: www.fldoe.org/schools/commonplacementtesting.asp.  This information is specific to Florida Statute not EDGAR.
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